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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION

For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) X Waiver of First Requested

XS Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager

DATE: January 27, 2016 (B of T) Date: February 4, 2016

TITLE: PC 16-02; 610 S. Main Street

SUBMITTED BY: Department of Community Development m

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Your Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation regarding the
above-referenced petition. This petition requests approval of an amendment to Ordinances 4021,
4022, and 5594 along with a variance from Section 155.414(E)(1) to allow for a front yard
setback of eighteen (18) feet where thirty (30) feet is required to provide for the expansion of the
existing canopy; an amendment to the conditions of approval associated with Ordinances 4021
and 4022 to allow for wall (canopy) signage on the canopy; a variance from Section 153.208 (H)
to allow for an existing freestanding sign to remain in the clear line of sight area; and a variance
from Section 153.223 (E) to allow for a reader board of twelve (12) square feet in area, where
nine (9) square feet in area is allowed.

The Plan Commission recommended approval of this petition by a vote of 5-0.

The petitioner requests a waiver of first reading of the Ordinance.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:
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